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Malave, Erin

From: will @damespointmarina.com

Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 5:08 PM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Dame Point Holding FEIN#

the document number for dames point holdings is 108000100633

> Can you forward the document number for this particular business name?
> ] have a DAMES POIN'T MARINA, INC, but no Dame Point Holding
>

> Erin M, Malave

> Amendments

> Division of Corporations
>

>

>

> Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of

> service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State

> values your feedback as a customer, Dawn KA Roberts, Florida Interim
> Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and

> improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply

> click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you
> in advance for your participation.

>

>

> DOS Customet Satsfaction Survey:

> http:/ /survey dos.state. flus/index.aspxPemail=EMMalave@dos state.flu
>3 .

> From: corphelp

> Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 2:19 PM

> To: 'will@damespointmarina.com’

> Subject: RE: Dame Point Holding FEIN#

>

> Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.
>

> Thank You

> Cathy Mirchell

> Internet Access

> Software Scheduling Specialist

>

>

>

> Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of

> service you recetved from our staff. The Florida Department of State
> values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim
> Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and

> improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply

> click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you

> in advance for your participation.
>

>
> DOS Customer Sausfaction Survey:




> http://survcy.dos.smtc.ﬂ.us/index.aspx?emni]=corphelp@dos.state.ﬂ.u
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> Original Message-----

> From: will@damespointmarina.com [mailto:will@damespointmarina.com]
> Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 2:14 PM

> Te: corphelp

> Subject: Dame Point Holding FEEIN#

>

> Hello,

>

> listed under the information for Dames Point Holdings, the wrong FEIN
> number is listed. The correct number 1s 90-0535511. Can we get this

> corrected? Is there anything that I have to do? Please let me know,

> thanks.

>

>  William Shafnacker

> {904) 751-3043
>
>




